THE AMERICAN LEGION ROY REED POST #252 DECEMBER 1, 2015

Commander Brian Petzoldt called the meeting to order with 8 members present. Cmdr Petzoldt led the salute to the flag. Dan Jaeger offered opening prayer. With the POW/MIA flag in place, a moment of silence was observed. Cmdr Petzoldt led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance and the Legion preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the November 3, 2015 meeting. Minutes approved as read.

Dean Mann advised, "No treasurer's report, too early in the month for bank statement."

Committee reports:

- --Ray Jacobsen ordered the sausage and ham from Thies Locker and cheese from Jensen Café. Daryl Mundil ordered the eggs from Pac-n- Save as Michaels Foods are not making donations at this time. Daryl ordered 2 cases of eggs. May need at least ½ case more as we normally order 3 cases. Daryl will ask Pac-n-Save to set back 6 more cartons. Advertising will be in the shopper.
- --Dan Jaeger will pick up the onions, green peppers, butter salsa and powdered buttermilk. Dan will ask the Boy Scouts if they can help with Omelet feed.

Sick Call:

- -- Dennis Jensen-card passed around for members to sign.
- --Dean Hansen-still having back problems. Have already sent a card.

PSO report:

--Bud Neel reported Walgreens is working with VA to provide Flu shots to Veterans. And Legion Flyer from internet that "Membership Matters".

Unfinished business:

- --Daryl Mundil reported on the SAL Sunday Social at the Norfolk Veterans Home serving Root Beer floats. It went very well with several Legion and SAL members in attendance.
- --Soup Supper will be held January 24, 2016 at the Legion Hall from 10-1 (tentative). Members need to check around town to make sure no other functions scheduled in

town. Need to get flyers out. Need to set date to make the soup at the January meeting. We should ask the Auxiliary for desserts. Proceeds are going to scholarships.

- --We still do not have a date for Veterans' Appreciation Night at school.
- --District 3 Soup Lunch in Tekamah went very well. We had 6 roasters of soup, a large amount of desserts and silent auction.
- --Daryl Mundil reported on Gold Star Kids program. It appeared to go very well. Kids were having a good time. Several announcements were made before and during the game about them.

New Business:

- --Daryl Mundil has a bill for \$42.06 for snap bits for flag poles he was asked to order. Dean Mann paid the bill.
- --Bud reported, Ron Sebade wants to donate a hog. It should be ready about February and Ron will deliver it to Thies Locker in Winside.
- --Bud reported on Thrivent Financial Action Teams. A list of ideas from Thrivent was provided. We can get \$250.00 start-up credit card for expenses. Dan Jaeger will check into getting it for the soup supper as a Thrivent member has to apply for it.
- --Blood donations for November 1; December 1. Information for CPR
- --Membership report: Dan Mundil, Mark Wurdinger and Dawn Keatts have paid their dues on line and cards have been mailed to them.
- --Cmdr Petzoldt received a letter from Department on membership, Post #500 members with Wayne addresses. The names were familiar, but most likely, will not transfer to Winside. Bud will send a letter to each one to see if they would like to transfer.
- --Cmdr Petzoldt read the Department newsletter. They would like dues sent in.
- -- Thank You was read

Next meeting will be January 5, 2016 at 7 PM Dan Jaeger offered benediction. Cmdr Petzoldt closed the meeting.